
City of Cincinnati Retirement System 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

Agenda 

August 4, 2022 / 2:00 P.M. 
 City Hall, Council Chambers and via Zoom 

 
 
 
 
 

Call to Order   

Approval of Minutes 
Meeting Minutes – July 14, 2022 

Report from Investment Committee 

Informational - Executive Director’s Report 
2nd Qtr. Budget Update 
2nd Qtr. DROP Report 
2nd Qtr. Demographic Report 
Active Election Update 
Horan Consulting Update 
CRS Staffing Update 
Counsel Update 
CVS Transforming Diabetes Program 

Unfinished Business 
Outstanding Opinions (Board Approved Motion, October 3, 2019) 

o Item 1. Explain why City’s changes to retiree healthcare are permitted under the CSA
without Court approval.

o Item 2.  Explain why the Board cannot retain outside counsel on matters which the Solicitor’s
Office will not give counsel.

Fiduciary Insurance – Excess Layer 
CY2021 Annual Report 

New Business 
TBD 

Adjournment   

Next Meeting: Thursday, September 1, 2022, 2:00 P.M. City Hall Council Chambers and via Zoom 

  Members 
Tom Gamel  John Juech 
Bill Moller   Kathy Rahtz  
Don Stiens    Jeff Cramerding 
Mark Menkhaus Jr. 

Administration 
Mike Barnhill 
Ann Schooley 



 

 
CRS Board of Trustees 7/14/2022    Page 1 of 3  
 

  
City of Cincinnati Retirement System 

Board of Trustees Meeting 
Minutes 

July 14, 2022/ 2:00 P.M. 
City Hall – Council Chambers and remote 

 
 
 
 
 
   
 
 
 
 
  
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Moller called the meeting to order at 2:02 p.m. and a roll call of attendance was taken. Trustees Moller, 
Menkhaus, Gamel, Rahtz, Stiens, and Juech, were present. Trustee Cramerding and Winstead were absent.   
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Approval of the minutes of the Board meeting of June 9, 2022, was moved by Trustee Rahtz and seconded 
by Trustee Gamel.  Trustee Moller requested a formatting change to a footnote.  The minutes were approved 
by unanimous roll call vote. 
 
Report from Benefits Committee 
Trustee Gamel provided a summary of the Benefits Committee. The Benefits Committee took under 
consideration three cases involving the denial of retiree healthcare to disabled adult children of retirees.  
Director Barnhill presented a summary of the legislative history of the governing code section, CMC 203-48. 
The Committee then listened to a presentation by attorney Daniel Spraul, attorney for one of retiree parents. 
The Committee then took a vote to enter into executive session, which passed unanimously.  The Committee 
entered executive session.  The Benefits Committee re-convened.. The Committee tasked Director Barnhill 
with a number of information requests and tasks: 

(1) Was the notice of the enactment of CMC 203-48 provided to both actives and retirees? 
(2) Adopt a practice to send letters to retirees with disabled adult children advising them of the eligibility 

requirements for retiree healthcare for their children, as well as to provide follow-up letters as 
needed. 

(3) Establish communication with Risk Management to identify similar situated cases in the active 
employee population, and provide targeted communication about the eligibility requirements of CMC 

      Administration        
      Mike Barnhill 
           Ann Schooley 

Linda Smith 
       

Board Members Present         
Bill Moller, Chair  
Tom Gamel              
Mark Menkhaus, Jr.  
Kathy Rahtz   
Don Stiens     
John Juech 
Jeff Cramerding 



 

 
CRS Board of Trustees 7/14/2022    Page 2 of 3  
 

203-48 in advance of retirement. 
(4) Research the costs of residential facilities for disabled patients, and whether such costs are covered 

by insurance and Medicare, as well as by the active and retiree healthcare plans. 
(5) Provide a definition of residential facility. 
(6) Research the various ways that permanent and total disability is determined, including how the Social 

Security Administration makes this determination. Provide clarification on these definitions. 
(7) Provide information on the different standards in place between the retiree and active health care 

plans. 
 

Committee passed a motion for Law to provide advice on an eligibility appeals process.  The Board 
passed this motion by unanimous roll call vote. 

 
Informational – Executive Director’s Report 
Mr. Barnhill provided the following report: 
• Market Update.  May 2022 results from Marquette.  YTD returns are -6.3%, and June results will be 

worse.  Longer-term results are over 7.5%. Real estate and infrastructure returns are positive.  Chair 
Moller observed that the results support the need for diversification. 

• NCPERS Chief Officer Summit. Director Barnhill summarized the conference presentations. 
• Active Election Update.  A new notice of nominations has been sent.  CRS is on course to swear in a new 

trustee at the October meeting.   
• Horan Consulting Update.  First meeting with Horan next week.  Director Barnhill intends to use Horan 

to help respond to the questions and tasks from the Benefits Committee today. 
• CRS Staffing Update.  The status quo persists.  CRS is using temps to fill the gaps created by the 

vacancies. 
• Counsel Update.  No update. 
• Stabilization Fund Update.  We are expecting the City to deposit $2mm into CRS from the stabilization 

fund in CY2022. 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
Outstanding Opinions: 
Board Approved Motion, October 3, 2019 
 Item 1. Explain why City’s changes to retiree healthcare are permitted under the CSA  
        without Court approval. 
 Item 2. Explain why the Board cannot retain outside counsel on matters which the Solicitor’s  
        Office will not give counsel. 

 
A. Schooley reported there is no update.  
 
2021 Actuarial Valuations 
Trustee Gamel moved, and Trustee Juech seconded, approval of the 2021 actuarial valuations.  Director 
Barnhill pointed out two correction edits that Cheiron will be making to the versions in the Board packets. 
Chair Moller observed that the references to the 16.25% employer contribution rate implies that the rate is 
fixed, and requested that in the future Cheiron amend its language so that this is not implied.  Director 
Barnhill reported that he will ask the actuary to recompute the employer contribution rate for CY2022 after 
the City deposits the ERIP and stabilization fund payments into the CRS pension fund. 
 
The Board approved the motion with a unanimous roll call vote. 



 

 
CRS Board of Trustees 7/14/2022    Page 3 of 3  
 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Fiduciary Insurance Renewal 
Director Barnhill reported that CRS has timely renewed the existing levels of fiduciary insurance ($5mm 
base, $2mm excess).  Director Barnhill further reported that he requested quotes on additional levels of 
insurance, as a result of reading the OPERS fiduciary audit, in which the level of fiduciary insurance was 
called out as an issue for the Board.  The broker has provided quotes for (1) an additional $3mm and (2) an 
additional $5mm of excess coverage at a cost of $18,973 and $27,125 respectively. Director Barnhill 
reported that the broker advised that other organizations with assets of similar size to CRS tend to have 
fiduciary insurance in the range of $10mm.  Director Barnhill observed that his objective was primarily to 
bring these matters to the Board’s attention for discussion. 
 
Trustee Menkhaus requested an explanation of what fiduciary insurance covers.  Director Barnhill responded 
that fiduciary insurance provides coverage for claims of breach of fiduciary duty.  For ERISA systems, there 
have been claims brought against trustees for failure to adequately manage the investment fees of defined 
contribution investment managers.  Fiduciary insurance also covers when claims are made for administrative 
errors.  Fiduciary insurance provides coverage mostly for the costs of legal counsel who provide the defense 
of trustees in such litigation. 
 
Director Barnhill reported that the Board’s budget covered the renewal of existing levels of coverage.  Chair 
Moller requested that at the next meeting, Mr. Barnhill identify a source of funds in the Board’s existing 
budget to pay for any increase in coverage. 
 
 
CY2021 Annual Report 
Chair Moller advised that it was time to start working on the CY2021 report.  Director Barnhill referred to 
the discussion at the previous meeting regarding consolidating the various reporting requirements into one 
document to the extent possible within the time allotted. Director Barnhill advised that staff believes we 
can prepare a financial report in the Popular Annual Financial Report format this year.  Director Barnhill 
stated that the timeline to complete the report would be September 30.  Chair Moller invited members to 
consider serving on an ad hoc committee to review and edit the report. 
 
Adjournment 
 
Following a motion to adjourn by Trustee Stiens and seconded by Trustee Gamel, the Board approved the 
motion by unanimous roll call vote. The meeting adjourned at 2:38 P.M.  
 
 
Meeting video link: https://archive.org/details/crs-board-7-14-22  
 
Next Meeting: August 4, 2022 at 2:00 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________________ 
Secretary 

https://archive.org/details/crs-board-7-14-22


City of Cincinnati Retirement System
Cash Flow Budget Analysis ‐ As of June 30, 2022

Difference
Budget Actual % of Budget 50% of 50% of Budget
2022  Q2, 2022 Difference Utilized Budget  v Actual

50% Expectation

Office Staff $ 1,806,000 $ 870,860 $ 935,140 48% $ 903,000 $ 32,140
Office Expenses 131,000 39,643 91,357 30% 65,500 25,857
Training and Travel 61,500 390 61,110 1% 30,750 30,360
Data Processing 428,800 36,468 392,332 9% 214,400 177,932
Professional Fees 430,650 110,574 320,076 26% 215,325 104,751
Other 7,000 980 6,020 14% 3,500 2,520
Fiduciary Insurance 79,000 0 79,000 0% 39,500 39,500
Operating
Budget Total $ 2,943,950 $ 1,058,915 $ 1,885,035 36% $ 1,471,975 $ 413,060

Member
Cost (50% expectation) $ 230,944,000 $ 105,880,762 $ 125,063,238 46% $ 115,472,000 $ 9,591,238

Contributions
  (50% Expectation) $ 60,661,000 $ 29,192,772 $ (31,468,228) 48% $ 30,330,500 $ (1,137,728)

Net Investment
Returns
  (50% Expectation) $ 184,288,654 $ (253,159,501) $ (437,448,155) $ 92,144,327 $ (345,303,828)

Page 1 of 3



2022	CRS	CASH	FLOW	BUDGET	
2022 %	Cost	of	 2022 Difference 50%	of Difference

I.	OPERATING	EXPENSES BUDGET	 Operations YTD	June Budget	v	Actual Budget 50%	v	Actual

A		Office	Staff
1.		Salaries	&	Wages 1,320,000 44.84% 591,637 728,363 660,000 68,363
2.		Fringe		(35%) 466,000 15.83% 264,120 201,880 233,000 (31,120) 4th	quarter	2021	paid	in	2022
3.		Temporary	Services 20,000 0.68% 15,103 4,897 10,000 (5,103)
						A.	Total	Office	Staff 1,806,000 61.35% 870,860 935,140 903,000 32,140
B		Office	Expenses
1.	Office	Improvements 28,000 0.95% 0 28,000 14,000 14,000
2.	Equipment	/	Purchase	and	Rent 11,000 0.37% 1,639 9,361 5,500 3,861
3.	Supplies 2,300 0.08% 1,092 1,208 1,150 58
4.	Printing	and	Postage 89,700 3.05% 36,912 52,788 44,850 7,938
						B.	Total	Office	Expenses 131,000 4.45% 39,643 91,357 65,500 25,857
C		Training	and	Travel
1.	Training/Travel Board 32,500 1.10% 0 32,500 16,250 16,250
2.	Training/Travel Staff 29,000 0.99% 390 28,610 14,500 14,110
						C.	Total	Training	and	Travel 61,500 2.09% 390 61,110 30,750 30,360

D			Data	Processing	Expenses
1.	Pension	Gold	Hosting	and	Modifications 186,000 6.32% 0 186,000 93,000 93,000 Programing	fees	paid	in	block	purchase
2.	Pension	Gold	Annual	License	Fee 140,000 4.76% 0 140,000 70,000 70,000 Paid	once	per	year	
3.	Regional	Computer	Center	(ETS) 3,000 0.10% 1,265 1,735 1,500 235
4.	Hardware	and	Software	for	PCs 40,000 1.36% 12,515 27,485 20,000 7,485
5.	Other 59,800 2.03% 22,688 37,112 29,900 7,212
						D.	Total	IT	Expenses 428,800 14.57% 36,468 392,332 214,400 177,932

E			Professional	Services
1.	Actuarial	Fees	 178,000 6.06% 54,474 123,526 89,000 34,526
2.	Consulting	Fees	 114,650 3.89% 7,048 107,602 57,325 50,277
3.	Legal	Services 110,000 3.74% 28,228 81,772 55,000 26,772
4.	Retiree	Locator	Fees 3,000 0.10% 150 2,850 1,500 1,350
5.	Treasury,	Accounts	and	Audits 25,000 0.86% 20,674 4,326 12,500 (8,174) FY2022	annual	expenses	paid	in	CY2022
						E.	Total	Professional	Services 430,650 14.65% 110,574 320,076 215,325 104,751

F		Other	Expenses
1.	Board	Meeting	Expenses 2,500 0.08% 0 2,500 1,250 1,250
2.	Membership	and	Subscriptions 4,500 0.15% 980 3,520 2,250 1,270
						F.	Total	Other 7,000 0.23% 980 6,020 3,500 2,520

G.	Insurance
Fiduciary	Insurance 79,000 2.68% 0 79,000 39,500 39,500 Paid	once	per	year	
						G.	Total	Insurance 79,000 2.68% 0 79,000 39,500 39,500

Total	Operating	Costs 2,943,950 100.02% 1,058,915 1,885,035 1,471,975 413,060

Page 2 of 3



2022	CRS	CASH	FLOW	BUDGET	
(Continued) 2022 %	Cost	of	 2022 Difference 50%	of Difference

BUDGET	 Operations YTD	June Budget	v	Actual Budget 50%	v	Actual

II.	MEMBER	BENEFITS	EXPENSES

A.	Pensions 195,800,000 84.78% 91,641,143 104,158,857 97,900,000 6,258,857
B.	Return	of	Contributions 2,874,000 1.25% 2,441,424 432,576 1,437,000 (1,004,424)
C.	Death	Benefits 670,000 0.29% 255,000 415,000 335,000 80,000
D.	Medical	 31,600,000 13.68% 11,543,195 20,056,805 15,800,000 4,256,805
Total	Benefit	Costs 230,944,000 100.00% 105,880,762 125,063,238 115,472,000 9,591,238

2022 %		of 2022 Difference 50%	of Difference
BUDGET	 Contributions YTD	June Budget	v	Actual Budget 50%	v	Actual

III.		CONTRIBUTIONS
A.	City	Contributions	@16.25%		 38,100,000 62.81% 17,905,344 (20,194,656) 19,050,000 (1,144,656)
B.	Employee	Contributions	(9.0%) 20,460,000 33.73% 10,187,453 (10,272,547) 10,230,000 (42,547)
C.	Retiree	Medical	Premiums	 2,351,000 3.87% 1,127,605 (1,223,395) 1,175,500 (47,895)
D.	Transfers	In	(Out)	Reciprocity (250,000) ‐0.41% (27,630) 222,370 (125,000) 97,370
Total	Contributions 60,661,000 100.00% 29,192,772 (31,468,228) 30,330,500 (1,137,728)

IV.		NET	INVESTMENT	RETURNS	
A.	Gross	Returns 193,580,654 (249,961,398) (443,542,052) 96,790,327 (346,751,725)

B.	Investment	Expenses
1.	Custodial	Fees 232,000 101,278 130,722 116,000 14,722
2.	Investment	Consultant 235,000 117,500 117,500 117,500 0
3.	Investment	Management	Fees 8,825,000 2,979,325 5,845,675 4,412,500 1,433,175
Total	Investment	Expenses 9,292,000 0.36% 3,198,103 6,093,897 4,646,000 1,447,897

Net	Investment	Returns	(Budget	7.5%) 184,288,654 (253,159,501) (437,448,155) 92,144,327 (345,303,828)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 11,061,704 (330,906,406) (341,968,110) 5,530,852 (336,437,258)

Net Assets Beginning Balance 2,575,518,715 1/1/2022 2,575,518,715

Net Assets Ending Balance Projected 2,586,580,419 3/31/2022 2,244,612,309

Page 3 of 3



P6 Totals at
 12/31/2021 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 2022

Participants
Beginning 194 190 194
New Participants 354 6 7 13 367
Withdrawn Particpants ‐160 ‐10 ‐10 ‐20 ‐180
Remaining 194 190 187 187 187

DROP Balance
Opening Balance 23,780,761$        

In‐Flows to DROP

Deferred Pension Payments 41,401,282$         2,307,248$           2,235,254$      4,542,502$           45,943,784$         
Member Contributions* 5,867,528$           366,798$               298,366$          665,164$               6,532,692$           
Interest Payable 1,281,844$           93,213$                 100,044$          193,257$               1,475,101$           
Subtotal 48,550,654$        2,767,259$           2,633,664$      ‐$                            ‐$                            5,400,923$           53,951,577$         

Out‐Flows from DROP

Disbursement of Accounts (23,268,506)$       (1,824,701)$          (2,005,118)$     (3,829,819)$          (27,098,325)$       

Transfers to Pension Trust
Participant Fees* (1,465,352)$         (91,668)$                (74,593)$           (166,261)$             (1,631,613)$          
Forfeited Interest (36,035)$               (1,625)$                  ‐$                       (1,625)$                  (37,660)$               
Subtotal (24,769,893)$       (1,917,994)$          (2,079,711)$     ‐$                            ‐$                            (3,997,705)$          (28,767,598)$       

Change To DROP Quarterly 849,265$               553,953$          ‐$                            ‐$                            1,403,218$          

Ending DROP Liability 23,780,761$        25,183,979$         25,183,979$         

Cincinnati Retirement System
DROP Quarterly Report for 2022

Life of Plan 
Participation

*    Member Contributions equal 9% of pensionable compensation with 25% of collected amount transferred to Pension Trust as fees for 
participation in the DROP program.



12/31/2021 1st Quarter  
(3/31/2022)

2nd Quarter 
(6/30/2022)

3rd Quarter 
(9/30/2022)

4th Quarter    
(12/31/2022)

Total F/T Active Employee Members                  
(Does NOT include DROP participants) 2931 2922 2955

Total Payees (includes retirees, optionees in pay status, and 
Survivors - does NOT include DROP participants) 4216 4193 4180

Number of Retiree & Optionee Deaths YTD (includes 
Optionees who died  and were not in pay status) 213 55 102

Pensioner count is based on payroll date 1 day after end of quarter

Demographic Report for the CRS Board  

Total Payees includes  payees receiving multiple benefits AND Rehired Retirees. For example, a retiree who is receiving another benefit as an optionee 
is counted twice. This count does not correlate directly to the number of pensioners depicted in the Annual Actuarial Valuation due to differences in 

accounting for new retirees, deceased pensioners, DROP participants, and payees receiving multiple benefits. 



 

 

 



Demographic Analysis, 6/30/2022

Group C 11 0 6 17
Group E 7 1 3 11
Group F 1,052 64 171 1,287
Group G 1,888 1,090 n/a 2,978

Total 2,958 1,155 180 4,293

Retiree Health Ins. Eligibility Full Time Part Time DROP Total
Select 11 0 9 20

Model 10% Premium Share 195 9 169 373
Model Grid 1,452 157 2 1,611

Will Never Be Eligible 1,300 989 0 2,289
Total 2,958 1,155 180 4,293

Deferred (Vested) 273

Full Time Part Time Total
766 9,165 9,931

Total Refundable Balances $9.4mm
Average Refundable Balance $950
Highest Refundable Balance $64,300

# of Accounts > $10,000 172 $3.26mm
Accounts Age 60+ 533 $593,624

Eligible Not Eligible Not Eligible 
DROP Eligibility CSA Employees CMC Employees Non CSA
(after 30 yrs svc) C, E, F E, F G

775 360 2,978
DROP Eligibility Pipeline

Now 42
Over Next 5 yrs 170

6-10 yrs 284
11 yrs+ 279

Total 775

DROP*: The 2 Qtr. DROP report has an additional 7 people for a total of 187.  Reconciliation:
7 Retired or Died before 6/30/2022, account not distributed

ACTIVES

Inactive (Not Vested)

Active Full Time Part Time TotalDROP*



Demographic Analysis, 6/30/2022

Groups Svc Retirement Continuance Disability Survivor Total
Group A 402 280 73 14 769
Group B 1,720 211 51 3 1,985
Group C 231 10 0 0 241
Group D 166 6 0 0 172
Group E 72 1 0 0 73
Group F 839 15 9 7 870
Group G 13 1 0 4 18

Not Specified 9 24 1 28 62
Total 3,452 548 134 56 4,190

Options Svc Retirement Continuance Disability Survivor Total
Single Life 1,581 548 99 56 2,284

Option 1 (Jt & 100% Surv) 899 0 14 0 913
Option 2 (Jt & 50% Surv) 530 0 14 0 544

Option 3 (66.67% Jt & Surv) 203 0 4 0 207
Option 4 (80% Jt & Surv) 239 0 3 0 242

Total 3,452 548 134 56 4,190

Health Ins. Secure Select Model 10% Model Grid 5% Model Grid 25% Total
Retirees with CRS Ins 66 2877 509 5 52 3,509

Ineligible
Ineligible but 

Other Ins
Eligible but 

Waived
Retirees Not in CRS Ins 160 194 327 681

4,190

Avg Age Avg Yrs Svc Avg Ann Benefit
Group A 84.7 26.0 $34,443
Group B 73.6 27.9 $49,718
Group C 72.4 25.8 $41,046
Group D 67.8 23.8 $36,524
Group E 69.3 23.7 $35,135
Group F 62.4 25.9 $39,402
Group G 68.0 6.4 $8,063

Not Specified 78.2 22.3 $18,798
73.0 26.6 $42,842

*2nd Qtr Board Demographic Report uses data 1 day after 6/30/2022

RETIREES + OPTIONEES + SURVIVORS*



1 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Transform Diabetes Care Member 
Communications

CVS Caremark



2 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

• PODS team deploys messages in 4 channels: Email, Direct Mail (DM), IVR (calls), and SMS

• Outreach to member highly depends on channel permissions and model value assignment

– For example: If a gap is “low priority”, journey of digital touchpoints is prioritized (SMS/Email only), 
whereas if gap is “high priority,” higher spend channels like direct mail and IVR are enabled

• Utilize behavioral economics to experiment which message results in behavior change – members 
are randomly split into 2 content cohorts in Email and Direct Mail channels

• There are 3 main campaign types in production currently

– Welcome campaign  

• Introduce TDC to members, provide overview of what to expect as part of the program

– Interventions campaign

• Five care gap categories: Screenings, SMBG (glucometer device), Medication Adherence, 
Medication Optimization, and Lifestyle

– Digital app “onboarding” campaign

Overview of direct communications that are part of TDC



3 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Schedule of Communications*

*Clients launch 1st of the month. 
**Welcome member communications are sent 10 days after the file is received on the 10th of the month. The received date is therefore subject to change based 
on the calendar month.
1 Date communications are mailed. USPS first class letters take 2 – 3 days to arrive, assuming no postal delays. 
2 Intervention campaigns are processed approximately 3 weeks after Welcome onboarding.

Campaign Targeted Date to Begin Campaign

Welcome Campaign**

SMS and Email
Go live Month
Week Three

Direct Mail1 Go Live Month
Week Four

Interventions2 and Digital App Onboarding

Email, and IVR
Go live Month

Week Four

SMS
Month 2

Week One

Direct Mail1
Month 2

Week Two

Digital App Email
Go live Month

Week Four

Digital App Direct Mail1 Month 2
Week Two



4 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Welcome Letter



5 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Welcome Onboarding
Welcome Letter - BackWelcome Letter - Front



6 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Welcome Onboarding
Page 1 - Front

Page 1 - Back 

Page 2 - Front

Page 2 - Back



7 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Welcome Onboarding
Page 3 - Front Page 3 - Back 



8 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Welcome Email

CVS Caremark alerts: We sent you mail saying we'd reach 
out with helpful tips on how to stay healthy. It has 
information on plan benefits you may find helpful.



9 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Self-monitoring of blood glucose 
and blood pressure

(SMBG & SMBP)



10 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

SMBG – Direct Mail Authority1

Continuous glucose monitoring

Personal glucose profile

One Touch Verio Reflect®

No link

Bio TelCare

One Touch Verio+65One Touch Verio-65



11 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

SMBP – Direct Mail Authority1



12 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

SMBG – Direct Mail Autonomy2

Continuous glucose monitoring

Personal glucose profileOne Touch Verio Reflect®

No link
Bio TelCare

One Touch Verio-65 One Touch Verio+65



13 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

SMBP – Direct Mail Autonomy2



14 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

SMBG – Email Autonomy1

Continuous glucose monitoring

Professional glucose profile

Formulary and BioTel Care



15 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

SMBG – Email
Authority2

Continuous glucose monitoring

Professional glucose profile

Formulary and BioTel Care



16 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

SMBG – IVR and SMS
We know for some, living with diabetes can be a 
challenge. The Centers for Disease Control and 
Prevention says monitoring blood glucose is an important 
way to manage diabetes because it measures the effects 
diet, exercise, and medicine have on your blood sugar. 

If your provider has prescribed a glucometer, you can 
order [<BioTel Care Glucose Monitoring System> <One 
Touch Verio Reflect>] at no extra cost. Go to 
[TransformDiabetesCare.Mytelcare.com] to order your 
starter kit today. Again that’s 
[TransformDiabetesCare.Mytelcare.com]. And if you need 
additional supplies, ask your provider for a prescription. 

If you have questions about your plan or need help 
finding a provider, call your health plan provider on your 
ID Card.

Variations based on other SMBG recommendations

[If your provider has prescribed continuous glucose 
monitoring (CGM), you have options when choosing a 
Continuous Glucose Monitor. To learn more about the 
devices and types of coverage, call  the member services 
number on your ID card.]

[If you test your blood sugar on a regular basis and still 
can’t control your blood glucose levels, ask your doctor if 
getting a personal glucose profile is right for you.]

If you have questions about your plan, call the number on 
your ID card.

Continuous Glucose
Monitoring Version

SMBG device type

Personal Glucose

Profile Version

CVS Caremark alerts: Knowing your blood sugar, 
cholesterol and blood pressure levels are helpful to 
staying healthy. Ask your doctor how to track these 
numbers at home. For more information about at home 
health screening benefits, call your health plan. 



17 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Lifestyle



18 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Lifestyle – Direct Mail Autonomy (DM)1

www.cvs.com/minuteclinic/resources/smoking-cessation 



19 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Lifestyle – Direct Mail Loss Aversion (DM)2

www.cvs.com/minuteclinic/resources/smoking-cessation 



20 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Lifestyle – Email Autonomy (EM)1



21 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Lifestyle – Email Loss Aversion (EM)2



22 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Lifestyle IVR and SMS

People with a healthy lifestyle can live up 
to 12 years longer than those who don't. 
When it comes to managing diabetes and 
controlling blood sugar levels, being active 
and eating right can help. 

If you have questions about your health 
plan, need help finding a provider or 
tobacco cessation resources, call the 
number listed on your ID card.

CVS Caremark alerts: Knowing your 
blood sugar, cholesterol and blood 
pressure levels are helpful to staying 
healthy. Ask your doctor how to track 
these numbers at home. For more 
information about at home health 
screening benefits, call your health 
plan. 



23 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Screenings



24 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Screenings – Direct Mail Autonomy (DM)1



25 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Screenings – Direct Mail Loss Aversion (DM)2



26 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Screenings – Email Autonomy (EM)1



27 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Screenings – Email Loss Aversion (EM)2



28 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Screenings IVR and SMS 

Staying up to date with certain health screenings 
or tests can keep you healthy and help you 
better manage your diabetes. It looks like you 
may be due for [Screening Type].

Please call your doctor today to make an 
appointment for the screenings you may need.  
If you have questions about your health plan or 
need help finding a doctor, call the number 
listed on your ID card.

CVS Caremark alerts: Remember to 
talk to your doctor about regular 
health checkups & screenings to help 
you stay in control. Need a doctor? 
Call your health plan.



29 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Medication Optimization



30 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Med Optimization – Direct Mail Autonomy (DM)1



31 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Med Optimization – Direct Mail Social Proof (DM)2



32 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Med Optimization – Email Autonomy (EM)1



33 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Med Optimization – Email Social Proof (EM)2



34 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Med Optimization – IVR and SMS

Living with diabetes is personal, and 
everyone’s journey is different. With help 
from your doctor, it’s possible to manage 
your blood sugar through diet and exercise. 
But sometimes you may need medicine to 
help better manage diabetes. So ask your 
doctor if taking [drug class] is right for you.

If you have questions about your 
prescription plan benefits, or need help 
finding a pharmacy, visit Caremark.com.

CVS Caremark alerts: Your healthcare 
journey is unique. You may need certain 
kinds of medications to help you 
manage your health.  Talk to your doctor 
about what might be best for you. Visit 
Caremark.com if you have questions 
about your prescription benefits.



35 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Medication Adherence



36 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Medication Adherence – Direct Mail Autonomy (DM)1



37 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Medication Adherence – Direct Mail Loss Aversion (DM)2



38 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Medication Adherence – Email Autonomy (EM)1



39 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Medication Adherence – Email Loss Aversion (EM)2



40 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Medication Adherence – IVR and SMS

Taking care of your health is so important--
and so is taking your medicine the way you 
and your doctor talked about. This will help 
keep your diabetes in control, regulate your 
blood sugar, and lower the risk of diabetes 
complications, so you can stay active and feel 
your best. 

Many pharmacies offer automatic prescription 
refills, so work with your local pharmacist on a 
plan that will keep you on track with your 
medication routine. If there’s a medical reason 
you’re not taking your prescription, talk to 
your doctor about your treatment plan.

Talk to your pharmacist about refill reminders 
and ways to stay on track.  If you have 
questions about your prescription plan 
benefits or need help finding a pharmacy, visit 
Caremark.com.

CVS Caremark alerts: Taking medications 
as prescribed by your doctor may help 
you stay in control. Auto refills through 
your pharmacy can be a good way to 
create a routine. Talk to your local 
pharmacist to see how they can help.



41 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Digital App Onboarding 
Campaign



42 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Digital App Onboarding – Mailer #1

Shaped like a phone cutout



43 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Digital App Onboarding – Mailer #2



44 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Digital App – Email



45 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Appendix



46 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

TDC Provider Fax – Sample Communication



47 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

What decides which version of Welcome DM members receive?
PharmacistGeneric

Health Hub Health Hub No Pharmacist 

Member’s geographic 
proximity to a 
HealthHUB and CVS 
Pharmacy, will 
determine the variable 
content they receive in 
their welcome 
package.

For example, if a 
member fills their 
prescription at their 
local CVS but does not 
have access to a 
HealthHUB they will 
get variable content 
labeled “Pharmacist”.



48 ©2020 CVS Health and/or one of its affiliates. Confidential and proprietary.

Behavior Economic Principles – examples and definitions
Autonomy – we have a deep-seated need to 
control our situations.

Social Proof – we copy the behavior of 
others, especially in unfamiliar situations.

Loss Aversion – we feel more negative when 
losing something than positive when we gain 
it.

Authority – we have a strong tendency to 
comply with those in charge. 


	1 Board Agenda 8-4-2022
	2 Board Minutes 7-14-22 Draft
	3 2022 Qtr 2 Budget Update
	4 2022 2nd Quarter DROP Report
	5 Board Quarterly Data 2Q2022
	6 Demographic History
	7 Active Demographic Analysis 06302022
	8 Retiree Demographic Analysis 06302022
	9 CVS Transforming Diabetes Member Communications Deck



